

Eyginta Enda Franata

Backend Developer

089515629621

eef.eygin@gmail.com

eygin.weworks.ink

Bandung, Indonesia

EXPERIENCE

Backend Developer

Waizly Technology ↗

09/2023 - Present

My responsibilities as backend developer include Development of REST API, Module Development, Integration with Marketplaces: Shopee, Tokopedia, Shopify, Performance Optimization, Maintenance and Updates

Backend Developer (Freelance)

Nerdtive

06/2020 - Present

Create applications needed by clients, such as ITB Career Center, Telkom Digiup, DigiMarketing, Rapidtest, and more. Projects that are created usually use the Laravel engine (PHP), Django (Python), and other engines as needed

Backend Developer

Inagri - Research, Community Development, and Technology

12/2022 - 07/2023

Create a web-based application. The application that I created while working is like the BIG application; this application is used to manage warehouse data, and the engine that I use is Flask (Python). Apart from that, I made a DMP application, which is used to market product data to customers. In this application, I use the Flask engine, and what I have done is blast products through integration with Twitter, Youtube, Tiktok, Facebook, Instagram, and more. Then I also learned a little about how to integrate with Facebook ads

IT Staff

Geoff-Max

06/2020 - 11/2022

I am developing the Geoff Max application, which I have made while working, such as making Point Of Sales (POS). Here I am making it using Laravel (PHP) as the backend engine and VueJS as the frontend engine. Then I made this POS accessible offline and developed a Progress Web Application (PWA) using the vue-offline and dexiejs engines. Before that, I made this POS using the Laravel engine, Livewire, and many more features that I've ever made

CERTIFICATES

Sertifikat Atikan Jabar

11/2019 - Present

SUMMARY

I am a 2020 graduate of SMK Bakti Nusantara 666, majoring in software engineering. I have an interest in information technology. I have been working as a programmer for 3+ years, and for now my preferred role is backend developer because I like things that are tricky and challenging, especially cases that hone logic

SKILLS

Understand the concept of API, REST API, RESTful API	Intermediate
Proficient PHP programming language and Framework	Advanced
Understand the Python and Python Framework	Intermediate
Able to implement Javascript Framework (Backend & Frontend)	Intermediate
Scrum, AGILE, & Kanban	Intermediate
Teamwork	Advanced
Problem Solving	Advanced
Creative	Advanced

LANGUAGES

English	Intermediate
---------	--------------

EDUCATION

Jurusan Rekayasa Perangkat Lunak

SMK Bakti Nusantara 666

2020

SMP Plus Bandung Timur

2017